CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

May 12, 2017

Yolanda Padilla-Moyer, PE
Bohannan-Huston

7500 Jefferson St NE Courtyard [
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Del Webb @ Mirehaven Phase 2A
Request Pad Certification for lots 1-6, 12-15, 17-22, 35-41, 43, 46-49 -
Accepted
Engineer’s Stamp dated: 3-11-16 (H09D017F)
Certification dated: 5-8-17

Dear Ms. Padilla-Moyer,

Based on the Certification received 5/9/2017, the above referenced is acceptable for
building permit by Hydrology on the condition that a LOMR-F and elevation certificate
will be submitted prior to Certificate of Occupancy on lots 1-6, 12-15 and 17.

PO Box 1293
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695 or Totten Elliott at
924-3982.

Albuquerque
Sincerely,

New Mexico 87103 %;

James D. Hughes, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Review Services

www.cabq.gov

TE/JH
C: file

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



